
Brooks, David K., EMNRD 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

From: Brooks, David K., EMNRD 
Wednesday, July 06, 2011 8:51 AM 
'J. Scott Hall'; 'herb.becker@jaasssociatesnm.com' 
Jones, William V., EMNRD; Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD 
Case No. 14629; Application of Blue Dolphin Production, LLC for Compulsory Pooling 

Gentlemen 

I have received your agreed request for continuance of this case to July 21. 

This case appears to involve significant legal issues. I am the only designated legal examiner, and I will not be available 
on that date. Accordingly I propose to continue this case to August 4. 

Please advise concerning your availability on the latter date. 

Sincerely 

David K. Brooks 
Legal Examiner 
505-476-3450 
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